Public Document Pack

ENFIELD

Council
OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE Contact: Elaine Huckell
Scrutiny Officer
Wednesday, 14 November 2018 at 6.00 pm Direct: 020-8379-3530
Room 1, Civic Centre, Silver Street, Enfield, Tel: 020-8379-1000
EN1 3XA

E-mail: elaine.huckell@enfield.gov.uk
Council website: www.enfield.gov.uk

Councillors : Derek Levy (Chair), Huseyin Akpinar, Tolga Aramaz, Susan Erbil,
Gina Needs (Vice-Chair), Lee David-Sanders and Edward Smith

Education Statutory Co-optees: 1 vacancy (Church of England diocese
representative), Simon Goulden (other faiths/denominations representative), Tony
Murphy (Catholic diocese representative), Alicia Meniru & 1 vacancy (Parent
Governor Representative).

Enfield Youth Parliament Co-optees (2)
Support Officer — Susan O’Connell (Governance & Scrutiny Officer)
Elaine Huckell (Governance & Scrutiny Officer)

AGENDA - PART 1
1. WELCOME & APOLOGIES
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members of the Council are invited to identify any disclosable pecuniary,
other pecuniary or non-pecuniary interests relevant to the items on the
agenda.

3. CALL-IN OF REPORT: COMMERCIAL & FINANCIAL ADVISOR
PROCUREMENT AWARD (Pages 1 - 28)

To receive and consider a report from the Director of Law and Governance
outlining details of a call-in received on the Operational Decision taken on
Commercial & Financial Advisor Procurement Award (Report No: 116).

The decision that has been called in was an Operational Decision taken on
17 September 2018 and included on the Publication of Decision List No:
27/18-19 (List Ref:1/27/18-19) issued on 12 October 2018.

It is proposed that consideration of the call-in be structured as follows:
e Brief outline of the reasons for the call-in by representative (s) of the
members who have called in the decision



¢ Response to the reasons provided for the Call-in by the person responsible
for taking the decision

e Debate by Overview and Scrutiny Committee and agreement of action to be
taken

Please also see the Part 2 agenda
DATE OF FUTURE MEETINGS
To note the dates of future meetings as follows:

Provisional Call-Ins

e Thursday 6 December 2018
Thursday 20 December 2018
Tuesday 15 January 2019
Thursday 7 February 2019
Tuesday 12 March 2019
Tuesday 26 March 2019
Thursday 11 April 2019

The Overview & Scrutiny Budget Meeting will be held on:
e Thursday 31 January 2019

There is a Call in meeting scheduled for Monday 19" November at 6:15pm

Please note, the business meetings of the Overview & Scrutiny Committee will
be held on:

e Tuesday 12 February 2019

e Wednesday 3 April 2019

EXCLUSION OF PRESS & PUBLIC

To consider, if necessary, passing a resolution under Section 100A (4) of the
Local Government Act 1972 excluding the press and public from the meeting
for the item of business listed in Part 2 of the agenda on the grounds that it
will involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in those
paragraphs of Part 1 Schedule 12A to the Act (as amended by the Local
Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006), as are listed on
the agenda (Please note there is a Part 2 agenda).

PART 2 AGENDA



Page 1 Agenda ltem 3

MUNICIPAL YEAR 2018/2019 REPORT NO. 116

MEETING TITLE AND DATE:
Overview & Scrutiny
Committee,

14 November 2018

REPORT OF:
Director of Law & Governance

Contact officers and telephone
numbers:

Agenda - Part: 1 Item:

Subject: Commercial and Financial
Advisor Procurement Award

Wards: Upper Edmonton
Key Decision No: KD 4729

Cabinet Member consulted: N/A

Jeremy Chambers, Director Law and Governance

Tel: 020 8379 4799

Email: Jeremy.chambers@enfield.gov.uk
Claire Johnson, Head of Governance & Scrutiny

Tel: 020 8379 4239

E mail: claire.johnson@enfield.gov.uk

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1.1  This report details a call-in submitted in relation to the following decision:

Operational Decision (taken on 17/09/ 018): Commercial and Financial
Advisor Procurement Award:

1. approves the Appointment of Bidder A as set out in the report and detailed

in the part 2 report.

2. authorises the draw-down of funds for the appointment from the Meridian
Water Budget when required in accordance with the approved Meridian
Water Budget, as detailed in the part 2 report.

3. see part 2 report to approve the cap on suppliers’ liability as detailed in

the part 2 report.

1.2 Details of this decision were included on Publication of Decision List No.
27/18-19 (Ref. 1/27/18-19 — issued onl12 October 2018):

1.3 In accordance with the Council’'s Constitution, Overview and Scrutiny
Committee is asked to consider the decision that has been called-in for

review.




Page 2

1.4

The members who have called-in this decision do not believe it falls
outside of the Council’s Policy Framework.

2.1

RECOMMENDATIONS

That Overview and Scrutiny Committee considers the called-in decision
and
either:

(@) Refers the decision back to the decision making person or body for
reconsideration setting out in writing the nature of its concerns.
The decision making person or body then has 14 working days in
which to reconsider the decision; or

(b) Refer the matter to full Council; or
(c) Confirm the original decision.

Once the Committee has considered the called-in decision and makes
one of the recommendations listed at (a), (b) or (c) above, the call-in
process is completed. A decision cannot be called in more than once.

If a decision is referred back to the decision making person or body; the
implementation of that decision shall be suspended until such time as the
decision making person or body reconsiders and either amends or
confirms the decision, but the outcome on the decision should be reached
within 14 working days of the reference back. The Committee will
subsequently be informed of the outcome of any such decision.

3.1

BACKGROUND/ INTRODUCTION
Please refer to Section 3 in the Decision Report.
ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED

None — Under the terms of the call-in procedure within the Council’s
Constitution, Overview & Scrutiny Committee is required to consider
any eligible decision called-in for review. The alternative options
available to Overview & Scrutiny Committee under the Council's
Constitution, when considering any call-in, have been detailed in
section 2 above.

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS

To comply with the call-in procedure within the Council’s Constitution.




Page 3

COMMENTS OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR RESOURCES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICES AND OTHER DEPARTMENTS

6.1 Financial Implications

The financial implications relating to the called-in decision have been
detailed in Section 6.1 of the Operational Decision Report.

6.2 Legal Implications

S 21, S 21A-21C Local Government Act 2000, s.19 Police and Justice
Act 2006 and regulations made under s.21E Local Government Act
2000 define the functions of the Overview and Scrutiny
committee. The functions of the committee include the ability to
consider, under the call-in process, decisions of Cabinet, Cabinet
Sub-Committees, individual Cabinet Members or of officers under
delegated authority.

Part 4, Section 18 of the Council’'s Constitution sets out the procedure
for call-in. Overview and Scrutiny Committee, having considered the
decision may: refer it back to the decision making person or body for
reconsideration; refer to full Council or confirm the original decision.

The Constitution also sets out at section 18.2, decisions that are
exceptions to the call-in process.

6.3 Property Implications

The property implications relating to the called-in decision have been
detailed in Section 6.3 of the Operational Decision Report.

KEY RISKS

The key risks identified relating to the called-in decision have been
detailed in the Operational Decision Report.

IMPACT ON COUNCIL PRIORITIES - CREATING A LIFETIME OF
OPPORTUNITIES IN ENFIELD

The way in which the called-in decision impacts on the Council priorities
relating to good homes in well-connected neighbourhoods, sustain
strong and healthy communities and build our local economy to create
a thriving place have been detailed in the Operational Decision Report.

EQUALITIES IMPACT IMPLICATIONS

The equalities impact implications relating to the called-in decision
have been detailed in the Operational Decision Report.



10.

11.

12.

Page 4

PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT IMPLICATIONS

The performance management implications identified relating to the
called-in decision have been detailed in the Operational Decision
Report.

HEALTH AND SAFETY IMPLICATIONS

The health and safety implications identified relating to the called-in
decision have been detailed in the Operational Decision Report.

PUBLIC HEALTH IMPLICATIONS

The public health implications identified relating to the called-in
decision have been detailed in the Operational Decision Report.

Background Papers

None



Page 5

APPENDIX 1

Call-In: Operational Decision: Commercial and
Financial Advisor Award



This page is intentionally left blank



ACTION TO BE TAKEN UNDER
DELEGATED AUTHORITY

Page 7

MUNICIPAL YEAR 2018/2019 REPORT NO.

Agenda - Part: 1 KD : 4729

Subject:
Operational Decision of: Commercial and Financial Advisor
Sarah Cary Procurement Award

Executive Director Place

Wards: Upper Edmonton

Contact officer and telephone number: Sophia Bromfield
E mail: Sophia.Bromfield@enfield.gov.uk 020 8379 5179

11

1.2

13

14

15

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The London Borough of Enfield Procurement team has led a procurement process,
with support from the Neighbourhood Regeneration Team, to procure a new
Commercial and Financial Advisor for Meridian Water. The procurement was
undertaken using a framework from the Crown Commercial Services (CCS), Estate
Professional Services RM 3616 Lot 1. A mini competition has been run in
accordance with the terms of the Framework.

Previously this role was carried out by two separate consultants who were procured
with a scope aligned to Master Developer route for Meridian Water. However, as the
Master Developer procurement process has been terminated the contracts awarded
under the original procurement route are no longer relevant and a new procurement
exercise had to be completed.

Combining the two roles will avoid duplication of responsibilities whilst also ensuring
that the advisor takes end to end responsibility for the financial model inputs and
outputs

Bidder A has the required skills, expertise and the capacity to deliver the tasks set
out in Attachment 1. It is therefore recommended that they are appointed to the role.

The appointment is a call-off contract and funds will be drawn down from the
approved Meridian Water budget when required. There is no obligation on the part
of the Council to commit to any minimum expenditure under the terms of the

rnantranrt

2.1

2.2

2.3

RECOMMENDATIONS
It is recommended that the Executive Director Place:
Approves the Appointment of Bidder A as set out in this report.

Authorises the draw-down of funds for the appointment from the Meridian Water
Budget when required in accordance with the approved Meridian Water Budget.

See Part 2

PL 18/046 O Part 1



mailto:Sophia.Bromfield@enfield.gov.uk

3.

Page 8

BACKGROUND

3.1 The Council has recently followed a robust OJEU competitive dialogue process

3.2

3.2

3.3

3.3

3.4

3.5

4.1

4.2

in order to appoint a Master Developer for the Meridian Water project who
would deliver the entire scheme over the course of a 20 year period.
However, external factors such as structural changes in the residential
market and Brexit, plus internal factors such as an accelerated land
acquisition programme and significant progress in delivering the new
Meridian Water station, have meant that the Council was unable to secure a
deal which offered value for money and an equitable balance between risk
and reward.

On July 25, 2018, Cabinet recommended that the Council no longer works
with a single master developer for the entire regeneration area and instead
will now procure developer partners for the first three development sites.

To ensure that the Council has adequate support from advisors, following the
termination of the Master Development procurement exercise and
subsequent ending of the linked Commercial Advisor and Financial Advisor
roles, the LBE Procurement team has led a procurement process, with
support from the Neighbourhood Regeneration Team.

The procurement was undertaken using a framework from the Crown
Commercial Services (CCS), Estates Professional Services RM 3816 Lot 1.
A mini competition has been run in accordance with the terms of the
Framework. This procurement process was discussed at the Procurement
Hub Board and approved in DAR report PL 18/033.

There are 12 suppliers on Lot 1 of the CCS panel. All members were invited
to respond to the opportunity. One bidder, Bidder A, responded to the
opportunity via London Tenders portal.

Bidder A’s response was evaluated by a member of the Neighbourhood
Regeneration Team and a member of the Finance Team. They scored the
response as set out in the evaluation criteria. The scoring was undertaken
individually. LBE procurement moderated the scores.

Bidder A has shown an excellent understanding of the requirements and
demonstrated ability to undertake the work required to a high standard. It is
therefore recommended that Bidder A is appointed

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED

Do nothing

Doing nothing would leave the Council without the support needs at a critical
stage in Meridian Water delivery.

Re tender

PL 18/046 O Part 1



5.1

6.1

6.2

6.2.1

6.2.2

6.2.3

6.2.4

6.2.5

6.2.6

6.2.7

6.3

Page 9

The response from Bidder A was of high quality and demonstrated value for
money. Retendering would delay Meridian Water. The team does not believe
that retendering would lead to better response than that already received.
REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS

Bidder A demonstrated the required expertise and experience to deliver the
scope. The procurement used the CCS Framework to ensure quality and
value for money

COMMENTS OF THE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE, RESOURCES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICES AND OTHER DEPARTMENTS

Financial Implications
See part 2.
Legal Implications

Section 111 of the Local Government Act 1972 gives a local authority power
to do anything (whether or not involving the expenditure, borrowing or lending
of money or the acquisition or disposal of any property or rights) which is
calculated to facilitate, or is conducive or incidental to, the discharge of any of
its functions. The matters outlined in this report are incidental to the functions
of the Council’s departments and are intended to help ensure an effective
service.

The Council also has a general power of competence in section 1(1) of the
Localism Act 2011. This states that a local authority has the power to do
anything that individuals generally may do provided it is not prohibited by
legislation.

The Council’'s Constitution, in particular the Contract Procedure Rules
(“CPR’s”) permit the Council to procure services from an existing legally
compliant framework as long as the framework terms permit such and the
framework is accessible by the Council.

The Council’s Corporate Procurement Service should conduct due diligence
on the use of the Framework and must be satisfied the Council may procure
these services in accordance with the Framework Agreement. The Call Off
must be undertaken strictly in accordance with the terms of the Framework

The Council must comply with its obligations relating to obtaining best value
under the Local Government (Best Value Principles) Act 1999.

As the Call Off Contract’s value is over £250,000 this is a Key Decision and
the Key Decision procedure should be followed.

The Call Off Contract will need to be sealed on behalf of the Council

Property Implications

PL 18/046 O Part 1



6.4

8.1

8.2

8.3

9

Page 10

Nil Property implications
Procurement Implications

The procurement was undertaken using the Crown Commercial Services
(CCS) Estates Professional Services RM 3816 Lot 1. The procurement
process was discussed and approved at the Procurement and
Commissioning Hub Board. The procurement was carried out in accordance
with the Council’s Contract Procedure Rules. The mini competition process
was run in accordance with the terms of the Framework. The result of the
mini-competition was that one tender was returned which has been evaluated
in accordance with the tender and has been found by the client to provide
value for money.

KEY RISKS
No significant risks have been identified with this procurement exercise.

IMPACT ON COUNCIL PRIORITIES — CREATING A LIFETIME OF
OPPORTUNITIES IN ENFIELD

Good Homes in well-connected neighbourhoods

The Meridian Water scheme aims to provide a well-connected neighbourhood
through improvements in both road and rail networks increasing the
frequency of services as well as reducing travel times. The scheme will be
built in accordance with a very robust design code ensuring high quality of
design and build with a range of tenures. The appointment of a commercial
and financial advisor will help to facilitate the delivery of the scheme in a fast
and efficient manner.

Sustain strong and healthy communities

The Meridian Water regeneration scheme aims to provide robust social
infrastructure providing opportunities for the local community to partake in
healthy lifestyle choices with access to leisure centres, a cycle network and
access to high quality public open spaces. The appointment of a commercial
and financial advisor will help to facilitate the delivery of the scheme in a fast
and efficient manner.

Build our local economy to create a thriving place

The Meridian Water regeneration scheme aims to bring economic growth,
support inward investment, create new jobs and build a strong and
sustainable future for the local community. The appointment of a commercial
and financial advisor will help to facilitate the delivery of the scheme in a fast
and efficient manner.

EQUALITIES IMPACT IMPLICATIONS
4

PL 18/046 O Part 1



Page 11

Any contracts awarded should include a duty on the successful applicant to
assist us with meeting our obligations under the Equalities Act 2010.

10 PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT IMPLICATIONS

Robust contract management will be undertaken to ensure effective service
provision when the winner of the competition is in contract.

11 PUBLIC HEALTH IMPLICATIONS
Meridian Water will provide energy efficient, sustainable housing, a basic
tenet of a healthy life. The appointment of a commercial and financial advisor
will help to facilitate the delivery of Meridian Water in a fast and efficient
manner.

Background Papers

None

PL 18/046 O Part 1



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 13 Appendix 1 - Scope

Scope of Services — Commercial and Financial Advisor

1. Meridian Water Overview

1.1.Meridian Water comprises 85 hectares of land in the Upper Edmonton area of the London
Borough of Enfield (the Council). The ambition is to develop the land to provide a minimum
of 10,000 new homes and 3,000 new jobs within a high quality setting. The project will
deliver all elements of a successful neighbourhood inclusive of schools, a health facility, new
rail infrastructure, connection into the LVHN, and new open spaces. The ultimate ambition is
to create a place which becomes a destination for living, employment, leisure and
entertainment and to raise the area out of the high levels of deprivation currently seen.

2. The Council’s Objectives for Meridian Water

2.1. From the outset the Council has been clear on its intention for Meridian Water to deliver the
following objectives

« Highest quality of design and place-making (built environment, public realm, landscaping,
hinterland greening, water features, open spaces) all in accordance with the vision
provided by the masterplan contained within the draft Edmonton Leeside Area Action Plan’
(ELAAP) and the Placebook

¢ At least 10,000 new mixed tenure homes

e At least 3,000 new jobs

¢ Speed of delivery - the scheme is intended to be delivered over circa 20-25 years

* A return on the Council’s financial investment

* A legacy to be proud of after 50 years based on effective and sustainable estate
management & maintenance of homes & public realm. (likely to be delivered by a non
profit management company)

¢ Environmentally sustainable development

3. Current position

The London Borough of Enfield (The Council) is seeking to procure a commercial and financial
advisor that is able to provide qualitative and quantitative advice that will assist the Council in
facilitating and delivering the scheme in a way which optimises the achievement of these objectives.

Overarching Timeline (subject to change).

Commercial and Financial Advisor in contract — September 2018
Master Plan V 1 completed —autumn 2018
Procurement for Phase 1 Developer complete (note separate piece of work) —October 2018

Brief

The following scope of work is a maximum which would be required in the event that the Council is
not able to successfully secure a master developer and therefore has to deliver individual phases to
the market. In the event that a master developer is secured the scope will be more limited. This will
be agreed prior to entering into an appointment document with the Advisor.



Page 14 ]
Appendix 1 — Scope

Estimated contract value: £600,000 over three years
The brief is broken into 2 parts to reflect the workstreams required.

A) Strategic Approach
B) Delivery

A) Strategic Approach
The majority of this will need to be carried out in the months leading up until December
2018. However, work will be required beyond this to ensure that the strategic approach is
still fit for purpose and providing the council with the best outcomes throughout Delivery,
Part B, of the brief.

Scope: Masterplan
Phase Programme (including financial support)

Timing: September 2018 to March 2019

Expected Resource: 3 days a week for 7 months. Please note that Key Personnel CVs must
be provided in the Quality Section of the tender response (Question 4), the provider is not
permitted to replace any Key Personnel save in certain limited circumstances é.g. if the
person in question resigns or retires. In other circumstances the consent of the Authority is
required.

Specific Outputs (dates subject to confirmation):

1. Review of and input into masterplan uses and individual phases to ensure
regeneration and commercial viability goals are met (September to December)
Version 1 of the Masterplan is due for completion in 2018 (date to be tonfirmed). Input
from the Commercial and Financial Advisor will be required to ensure that the
Masterplan contains an optimised mix of uses and adjacencies to meet market demand.

2. Overarching Phasing Programme for delivery of Meridian Water phases (January to
March)

Phased delivery of the masterplan to be programmed to optimise returns to the Council
having regard to the regeneration effect and take advantage of expected market
conditions.

3. Financial Models (December to March)

A detailed cash flow based model for both the Master Developer role and individual
phase delivery with flexibility to allow various sensitivities to be run including value,
cost, indexation and programme options, different use and mix scenarios to be modelled
and variable assumptions to be assessed quickly. The outputs of the model are to
include quarterly cash flow, income, debt position and % returns A simple dash board
front sheet to be designed to allow clear visibility all model assumptions and the
resultant metrics to be assessed. Commercial inputs such as market prices and costs to
be provided by the Advisor. ’

The Financial Models are to be updated both on an ad hoc basis and quarterly

4, Commercial risk log and risk reward profile for scheme updated monthly.



Page 15 Appendix 1 — Scope

B) Delivery

This piece of work will be to assist the Council in the delivery of each individual phase in
accordance with the outputs from the Strategic Approach. This will include the preparation
of tender documents to secure delivery partners.

Scope: Ongoing market advice to underpin the timing and methodology for delivery of
individual phases.
Management of phase by phase tender to procure partner developer
Detailed Development Appraisal for individual phases.

Timing: September to end of contract (3 years). (It is not expected that all phases will be
procured within this time).

Expected Resource: As required, dependent upon individual phase and position in the
programme. Please note that Key Personnel CVs must be provided in the Quality Section of

the tender response (Question 4), the provider is not permitted to replace any Key
Personnel save in certain limited circumstances e.g. if the person in question resigns or

retires. In other circumstances the consent of the Authority is required.

Specific Outputs:

1. Develop individual phase appraisals and advise on any change to the estimates

contained within the overarching financial model.

2. Provide detailed development advice including insight into market conditions and active

developers and the most appropriate method of procurement for each phase

o

Provide Risk reward profiles for individual phases.

e

Manage tender process for procurement of a developer for each individual phase

5. Assist in relation to tender evaluation, negotiations etc from submission of tenders to

selection of preferred party.

Outline of Tasks

The below table outlines the key tasks that will be required across the full brief. Some tasks will be

required across both Strategic Approach and Delivery sections and this is shown in the table below.

Outline of Tasks

Section

A

Support and advise the Council on the ongoing strategy for delivery of the scheme taking
into account current and evolving market conditions - including financial modelling and
analysis of the risks and rewards

*

*

Provide in-depth market and industry knowledge throughout the course of the project to
inform both anticipated development/land values as well as optimal procurement routes
and partners

Carry out soft market testing of potential development partners

Support and advise the Council on financing strategies, investment partners and an
appropriate balance between risk and reward for delivering the whole scheme and in
particular the strategic infrastructure.




Page 16 Appendix 1 - Scope

Support the Council on financial and commercial matters during the course of the by L
development both as a whole and for individual phases

Support the Council in identifying and understanding all commercial and financial risks * *
and advise on how to mitigate them

Advise the Council on a prudent balance of risk and reward for the project; update and * B
review the risk/reward profile throughout the course of phase procurement

Work with the Council’s other advisors, including legal, tax and cost consultancy, where * i
appropriate in order to ensure advice and recommendations are fully informed.

Establish and manage a financial model for the project for the internal use of the Council, | * B
allowing the Council full access to the model. The model should be setup in such a way
that inputs, including assumptions can be easily manipulated and different scenarios
generated quickly. The model should include a Report appendix (front sheet) which
provides a summary of key outputs from the model, which demonstrates the impact on
Council’s finances (capital and revenue) over the project life. All model assumptions and
metrics should also be clearly visible.

The model will be used for 3 distinct purposes:
1. To assess the viability of each phase of the project
2. To establish a baseline approved position
3. Asa monitoring tool during delivery

The advisor will hold the master copy of the model and a version control protocol will be
agreed at commencement. The Council will be given a working copy of each version of
the model and full rights of use

Advise the Council on the most appropriate financial and non-financial metrics to be used | * i
for assessing the health of the project including both the metrics themselves and what
levels need to be achieved in order to protect the Council’s financial interests.

Support the Council in developing evaluation criteria and methodology for the
procurement of each phase.

Support the Council in drafting the financial and commercial sections of tender *
documentation on a phase by phase basis as required ,

Support the Council in assessing developer proposals for each phase during the o
procurement evaluation process against both the financial metrics and the market.

Support the Council on the evaluation of the financial and commercial aspects of all =
bidder responses on a phase by phase basis as required

Advise the Council on commercial and financial matters during bidder discussions, e
negotiations and evaluations as appropriate on a phase by phase basis as required




Page 17 Appendix 1 - Scope

SERVICE LEVELS AND PERFORMANCE

The Authority will measure the quality of the Supplier’s delivery by holding regular meetings
with the successful provider.

BUDGET

Prices should be inclusive of expenses and exclusive of VAT.



Page 18



Page 19

APPENDIX 2

Call-in request form submitted by 8 members of
the Council



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 21

CALL-IN OF DECISION

(please ensure you complete all sections fully)

Please return the completed original signed copy to:
Claire Johnson, Democratic Services Team, 15t Floor, Civic Centre

TITLE OF DECISION: & 2—rercicl 2 A~caco A o=
P oc Lo e e Al =

DECISION OF: £y v e ¢
' = FPlcocceco
DATE OF DECISION LIST PUBLICATION: | 2~ Oy~ 205 &

LISTNO: | /271 /18 — 19
(* N.B. Remember you must call-in a decision and notify Democratic Services Team
within 5 working days of its publication).

A decision can be called in if it is a corporate or portfolio decision made by either
Cabinet or one of its sub-committees, or a key decision made by an officer with
delegated authority from the Executive.

(a) COUNCILLORS CALLING-IN (The Council’s constitution requires seven
signatures or more from Councillors to call a decision in).

—

Print Name:/ 7. 7. &5 257

Print Name: MALEAAD 20 J

(3) Signature:.... ...

(4) Signature:....m..??. & e T

..................................

e PrintName:.... . 0b 05 S A
(5) Signature:...l;\./..‘:@.a.".ﬁfg;..&m Print Name:......5..R0. W “Srvesd,
(6) Signature%;.r ...... i Print Namemg‘iﬁl&@ ......
(7) Signature::sg Ll Print Name: ~X.. .. AN).........

(8) Signatl@. Q M Print Name:Q..’. V’NCQ—: ............

(b) SCRUTINY PANEL RESOLUTION (copy of minute detailing formal
resolution to request call-in to be attached).

NAME OF PANEL:

DATE OF PANEL:

DST/PPB/May02



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 23

APPENDIX 3

Part 1: Reasons for Call-in by Councillor calling
In the decision

&

Part 1.
Briefing Note in response to called in decision



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 25

PART 1
(1) Reason why decision is being called in:

1. Only, one bidder came forward from the mini tender so therefore
there was no real competitive tender.

(2) Outline of proposed alternative action:
Refer back to the Executive Director for Place to review

(3) Do you believe the decision is outside the policy framework?

No

(4) If Yes, give reasons: n/a

FOR DST USE ONLY: _
Checked by Proper Officer for validation — ////{/f{;?. /%’/ﬂ"‘/

Name of Proper Officer: Date: ] /
J:ﬁ&mi] Q’TCL‘-M"LM\S' 3 (o[ R

DST/PPB/May02




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 27

Briefing Note to Scrutiny Committee on 14 November 2018
Part1
1. Only one bidder came forward from the mini-tender so therefore there was no real
competitive tender
Response:

The tender was a mini-competition from 12 providers under the Crown Commercial Services
Framework RM3816 ‘Estates Professional Services’.

Tenderers were approached prior to tender and were interested in the tender.

The tender was compliant under CPR 4.1 regarding framework call-offs. All 12 tenderers
were given an opportunity to tender, therefore there was a competitive tender.

This is a Crown Commercial Services Framework which was advertised under the OJEU
procedure and all providers on the framework underwent a competitive tender process to
join the framework which offers the facility of a direct call-off as the rates have already been
competitively tendered.

Tenderers were approached subsequently and provided various reasons for not tendering
including the following: inadequate resources; not considered commercially viable to
participate in another procurement exercise.



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 CALL-IN OF REPORT: COMMERCIAL & FINANCIAL ADVISOR PROCUREMENT AWARD
	Appendix1call in
	PL 18.046 O Part 1
	Attachment 1 to Part 1 report PL 18.046
	Appendix2 call in
	Signed Call in sheet
	Appendix3 call in Part 1
	signed reasons Part 1
	Part 1 Response to Call-in


